From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Sent: Monday, 3 April 2017 1:09 PM

To: 'David Hamilton'

Subject: RE: AM2014/256 and AM2014/259

Dear Mr Hamilton,
Thank you for your email.

Noting your unavailability to attend in person, we can add you to the conference via telephone
should this be convenient for you.

However, if you are also unavailable to attend via telephone, we note that this is a preliminary
mention by the Vice President as presiding member of the Full Bench to determine the next steps in
relation to both the substantive and technical and drafting issues. As such, it will not be an issue if
you are unable to attend.

Thanks very much.

Kind regards

Josh Martin
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1966

chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, 80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au

From: David Hamilton [mailto:dhamilton@liveperformance.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2017 4:23 PM

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Subject: RE: AM2014/256 and AM2014/259

Dear Vice President Catanzariti

| refer to the recent Notice of Listing for AM2014/256 Amusement, Events and Recreation Award
2010, and AM2014/259 Broadcasting and Recorded Entertainment Award 2010, for 20 April 2017.

The Australian Entertainment Industry Association (trading as Live Performance Australia (LPA)) has
an interest in both these matters, and has made submissions with regard to the technical and
drafting issues in both Awards.
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Unfortunately, | will be travelling in Western Australia and unable to attend the respective
conferences listed for 12 noon and 2pm AEST, on Thursday 20 April 2017, nor will | be available to
attend via video link from Perth due to prior commitments.

LPA’s interest is confined to the Exhibition Industry in AM2014/256 and the Cinema Industry in
AM2014/259, and it would be appreciated if the Commission could provide guidance as to
participating in these matters.

Yours sincerely

David Hamilton
Director, Workplace Relations

T: 03 8614 2000 | M: 0419 363 744
A: Level 1, 15-17 Queen Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000
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